
1 
 

 

  

 
GLEN SMITH – Mayor 
JOHNNY TRAN –Councilmember Place 1 
JUDY CHAVEZ – Councilmember Place 2 

MARY CROCKER – Councilmember Place 3 
WAYNE DODD – Councilmember Place 4 
ANDY ERDELT – Councilmember Place 5 
STEPHEN MCGOVERN – Councilmember Place 6 

  

 

NOTICE OF A PUBLIC HEARING 
AT THE 

CITY OF PALACIOS 
CITY COUNCIL MEETING AGENDA 

Notice is hereby given of a Budget Workshop beginning at 6:00 PM and a Public Hearing at the 
Regular Council Meeting of the Palacios City Council to be held August 23, 2016, beginning at 
7:00 p.m. in the Council Chambers of City Hall, 311 Henderson Avenue, Palacios, TX, for 
the purpose of considering the following items:  

BUDGET WORKSHOP 6:00 PM 
1.  Discuss 2016-17 Budget 

 
REGULAR COUNCIL MEETING 

 
CALL TO ORDER 
INVOCATION –Councilmember Crocker 
PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE – Councilmember Erdelt 
PLEDGE TO TEXAS FLAG – Councilmember Erdelt 
PLEDGE TO PALACIOS FLAG – Councilmember Erdelt 
 
PRESENTATION 

1.  Palacios Film Friendly Certificate – Kim Leblanc 
 
VISITOR / CITIZEN FORUM 
 
PUBLIC HEARING 

1. First Public Hearing on the proposed property tax of 0.84000 per $100. 
2. On September 13, 2016 at 7:00 PM at Council Chambers, the City Council will adopt the 

2016 tax rate. 
ADMINISTRATIVE REPORTS 

 
ITEMS TO BE CONSIDERED 
1. Discuss and consider approval to solicit engineering and grant administration services for the 

2017-2018 Community Development Fund Grant Program for application and implementation.   
2. Discuss and consider awarding 9th Street Reconstruction Bid to Brannan Paving Co.,Ltd. For 

the base bid amount of $155,387.10 and the alternate bid of $53,108.66 for a total amount of 
$208,495.76 and authorizing the City Manager to execute a contract approved to form by the 
city attorney between the City of Palacios and the lowest responsible bidder, and direct staff as 
necessary. 



2 
 

 

3. Discuss and consider action to approve Resolution 2016-R-16 authorizing the Palacios 
Economic Development Corporation to expend $13,000 for the Palacios Pavilion Project. 

4. Discuss and consider action to approve the following consent agenda items: 
a) Minutes of the July 26, 2016 Regular Council Meeting 

 
EXECUTIVE SESSION   
In accordance with Chapter 551, Government Code, (Open Meetings Law) the Council  
May go into Executive (closed) session in order to: 
Consult with its attorney (551.071)  
Discuss Real Estate transaction (551.072) 
Deliberation regarding prospective gifts or donation (551.073) 
Discuss personnel matters (551.074)  
Deliberation regarding security devices (551.076)  
Discuss economic development negotiations (551.087) 
 
ACTION ON EXECUTIVE SESSION: 
               
ADJOURN 
 
In compl i ance wi th the Ameri cans  wi th Di sabi l i t i es  Act,  the C i ty of  Pal aci os  wi l l  provide fo r  reasonable 
accommodations for persons attending publ ic meetings.   To better serve attendees, requests should be received 
24 hours prior to the meeting.  Please contact Ci ty Hall , at 361.972.3605. 
 

CERTIFICATION 
I certify that a copy of the August 23, 2016 agenda of items to be considered by the City Council was posted on the City 
Hall bulletin board by 5:00p.m. on August 19, 2016. 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 



3 
 

 

BUDGET WORKSHOP 6:00 PM 
1.  Discuss 2016-17 Budget 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 













































































4 
 

 

REGULAR COUNCIL MEETING 
 
CALL TO ORDER 
INVOCATION –Councilmember Crocker 
PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE – Councilmember Erdelt 
PLEDGE TO TEXAS FLAG – Councilmember Erdelt 
PLEDGE TO PALACIOS FLAG – Councilmember Erdelt 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 



5 
 

 

PRESENTATION 
1.  Palacios Film Friendly Certificate – Kim Leblanc 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 



6 
 

 

VISITOR / CITIZEN FORUM 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 



7 
 

 

PUBLIC HEARING 
1. First Public Hearing on the proposed property tax of 0.84000 per $100. 
2. On September 13, 2016 at 7:00 PM at Council Chambers, the City Council will adopt the 

2016 tax rate. 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 



Public Hearing on Tax Rate 

1. Open the public hearing on the proposed 2016 tax rate of .84 at    (insert current time) p.m. 
           

2. At the conclusion of the public hear, Mayor must announce: 
 
“At 7:00p.m. on September 13th at the Council Chambers at 311 Henderson, the City 
Council will adopt the 2016 Tax Rate.” 

 
3. Close the public hearing on the proposed 2016 tax rate at  (insert current time)  p.m. 



8 
 

 

ADMINISTRATIVE REPORTS 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 



9 
 

 

ITEMS TO BE CONSIDERED 
 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 



aflores
2. Discuss and consider awarding 9th Street Reconstruction Bid to Brannan Paving Co.,Ltd. For the base bid amount of $155,387.10 and the alternate bid of $53,108.66 for a total amount of $208,495.76 and authorizing the City Manager to execute a contract approved to form by the city attorney between the City of Palacios and the lowest responsible bidder, and direct staff as necessary.







 

RESOLUTION NO. 2016-R-16 
 
 

A RESOLUTION OF THE CITY OF PALACIOS, 
TEXAS, APPROVING AND AUTHORIZING THE 
PALACIOS ECONOMIC DEVELOPMENT 
CORPORATION TO EXPEND $13,000 FOR THE 
PALACIOS PAVILION PROJECT 

 
 

WHEREAS, the Palacios Economic Development Corporation (the "Corporation") is a 
non-profit Type B corporation of the Development Corporation Act governed by Chapter 505 of 
the Local Government Code (the "Act"); and 
 

WHEREAS, the Corporation was created by the City of Palacios, Texas (the "City"), and 
authorized to act on behalf of the City in furtherance of the public purposes of the Act; and 
 
 WHEREAS, in accordance with Texas Local Government Code Section 505.152 the 
Corporation is authorized to engage in projects related to recreational or community facilities 
including land, buildings, equipment, facilities, and improvements found by the board of 
directors to be required or suitable for use for entertainment, tourist, convention, public park 
purposes, and open space improvements. 
 
 WHEREAS, in accordance with Texas Local Government Code Section 505.158(b) the 
Corporation may not undertake a Project that requires an expenditure of more than $10,000.00 
until the governing body of the Corporations authorizing municipality, the City Council of the 
City of Palacios, adopts a resolution authorizing the Project after giving the resolution at least 
two (2) separate readings; and 
 

WHEREAS, the Corporation would spend $13,000 for open space improvements in 
support of the Pavilion Project, such amount being paid from the Corporation’s development 
fund being held for such purposes; and 

 
WHEREAS, the Board of Directors of the Corporation supports the project to further the 

PEDC mission to promote growth in the City of Palacios, pursuant to the terms of the 
Corporation Board minutes dated June 15, 2016, where the Board of Directors voted to approve 
the expenditure from the restricted fund balance; and 
 

WHEREAS, in accordance with Texas Local Government Code Section 505.159, at its 
Regular Board Meeting held, August 17, 2016 at 1:15pm, the Corporation held a public hearing 
to receive comments on the Pavilion Project. 
 

WHEREAS, the Corporation and the City have approved the project that is to be funded 
with Palacios Economic Development funds; and 
 

WHEREAS, the meeting at which this Resolution is being considered is open to the 
public as required by law, and the public notice of the time, place and purpose of said meeting 
was given as required by Chapter 551, Texas Government Code; NOW, THEREFORE 

 
 

 BE IT RESOLVED BY THE CITY COUNCIL OF THE CITY OF PALACIOS, 
TEXAS: 
 
 
 SECTION 1: The recitals set forth in the preamble to this resolution are adopted as the 
findings of fact and conclusions of the City Council of the City. 
 
 SECTION 2: The City Council approves and authorizes the expenditure of $13,000 for 
the Pavilion Project. 
 
 SECTION 3: The fund for such expenditure shall come from the Palacios Economic 
Development Corporation, using funds it holds to be used for such purposes. 

aflores
3. Discuss and consider action to approve Resolution 2016-R-16 authorizing the Palacios Economic Development Corporation to expend $13,000 for the Palacios Pavilion Project.



 
 

 

 
 SECTION 4: This resolution shall become effective after its approval and adoption upon 
second and final reading and its publication pursuant to law. 
 
 
 PASSED AND APPROVED on first reading this 23rd day of August, 2016. 
 
 
 PASSED, APPROVED AND ADOPTED on second and final reading this   day of  
   , 2016. 
 
 
 
 
       CITY OF PALACIOS, TEXAS 
 
 
 
 
            
       GLEN SMITH, Mayor 
 
 
 
 
             
       ANGELA FLORES, City Secretary 
 
 

 



Page 1 of 2 
 

  

 
JOHN C. SARDELICH – Mayor 
JOHNNY TRAN – Mayor  Pro-Tem – Councilmember Place 1 
JUDY CHAVEZ – Councilmember Place 2 

MARY CROCKER – Councilmember Place 3 
GLEN SMITH – Councilmember Place 4 
ANDY ERDELT – Councilmember Place 5 
TROY LEWIS – Councilmember Place 6 

  

CITY OF PALACIOS 
CITY COUNCIL MEETING MINUTES 

August 9, 2016 
 

BUDGET WORKSHOP 6 PM 
Workshop was called to order at 6:02 PM.  Treasurer, Jackie Miller, explained the 
different funds and then went down the line items of Revenues and expenditures per 
department. 

 
REGULAR COUNCIL MEETING 

 
CALL TO ORDER – Mayor Smith called the Regular Meeting to order at 7:00 p.m. 
City Staff present: David Kocurek, Angela Flores, Jackie Miller, Chief Miles 
 
INVOCATION – Councilmember Tran 
PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE – Councilmember Crocker 
PLEDGE TO TEXAS FLAG – Councilmember Crocker 
PLEDGE TO PALACIOS FLAG – Councilmember Crocker 
 
VISITOR / CITIZEN FORUM – Patricia Loving asked that we get uniform street signs and that 
everyone has one.  She suggests that maybe citizens could fundraise for their own streets to help 
defray costs. 
. 
PRESENTATIONS-  

1. Fire Department Retirees- Mike Hooper expressed his gratitude on the City working with 
the Fire Dept. for the first time ever compared to the past.  He explained that the retired 
have never had any kind of appreciation or ceremony given and that he and David, City 
Manager are planning one. 

 
ADMINISTRATIVE REPORTS-  

1. Water Line Project- David Kocurek talked about fire hydrants needs to be close enough to 
lines for pressure and other details of the project. 

2. 9th Street Reconstruction- Had pre bid last Wednesday.  David said prices are going down 
due to oilfield. 
 

ITEMS TO BE CONSIDERED 
1. Discuss and consider passage of a proposal to adopt a tax rate for 2016 and schedule a meeting 

to adopt the tax rate. 
Councilmember Chavez motioned to approve .84% as the proposed tax rate. 
Councilmember McGovern seconded. 
There was no opposition. 
With no opposition the motion carried. 
Councilmember Chavez motioned to approve September 13, 2016 as the meeting date to adopt 
the proposed tax rate. 
Councilmember Erdelt seconded. 
There was no opposition. 
With no opposition the motion carried. 

2. Discuss and consider scheduling two Public Hearings for citizen’s comments on the proposed 
2016 tax rate. 
Councilmember Erdelt motioned to schedule two public hearings on August 23 and August 30 
on the proposed tax rate. 
Councilmember Dodd seconded. 
There was no opposition. 
With no opposition the motion carried. 
3. Discuss and consider scheduling a Public Hearing for citizen’s comments on the 2016-2017 

budget. 

aflores
4. Discuss and consider action to approve the following consent agenda items:a) Minutes of the July 26, 2016 Regular Council Meeting



Page 2 of 2 
 

Councilmember McGovern motioned to schedule the Public hearing on the 2016-2017 budget 
on September 13, 2016. 
Councilmember Tran seconded. 
There was no opposition. 
With no opposition the motion carried. 
4. Discuss and consider action to approve the following consent agenda items: 

a) Minutes of the July 26, 2016 Regular Council Meeting 
Councilmember Erdelt motioned to approve the Consent Agenda items. 
Councilmember Dodd seconded. 
There was no opposition. 
With no opposition the motion carried. 
 

EXECUTIVE SESSION-  
In accordance with Chapter 551, Government Code, (Open Meetings Law) the Council  
May go into Executive (closed) session in order to: 
Consult with its attorney (551.071)  
Discuss Real Estate transaction (551.072) 
Deliberation regarding prospective gifts or donation (551.073) 
Discuss personnel matters (551.074)  
        A.   Discuss candidates to fill the unexpired term Council Position #4- Four applications were 
returned for Position #4.   
Deliberation regarding security devices (551.076)  
Discuss economic development negotiations (551.087) 
 
ACTION ON EXECUTIVE SESSION  
               
ADJOURN 

Councilmember Dodd motioned to adjourn at 7:31 pm. 
Councilmember McGovern seconded. 
There was no opposition. 
With no opposition, the motion carried. 

 
 
 
________________________________________ 
Glen Smith, Mayor 
 
 
________________________________________ 
Angela Flores, City Secretary   



10 
 

 

ADJOURN 
 
In compl i ance wi th the Ameri cans  wi th Di sabi l i t i es  Act,  the C i ty of  Pal aci os  wi l l  provide fo r  reasonable 
accommodations for persons attending publ ic meetings.   To better serve attendees, requests should be received 
24 hours prior to the meeting.  Please contact Ci ty Hall , at 361.972.3605. 
 

CERTIFICATION 
I certify that a copy of the August 23, 2016 agenda of items to be considered by the City Council was posted on the City 
Hall bulletin board by 5:00p.m. on August 19, 2016. 

 

 

 

 

 

 


	Agenda
	Budget Workshop
	Proposed Budget 2016-2017.pdf
	Proposed Annual Budget

	Call To Order/ Invocation
	Presentations
	Visitor Forum
	Public Hearing
	Language to be SPOKE at Public Hearing

	Aministrative Reports
	Action Item 2 
	9th Street Reconstruction Bid 

	Action Item 3
	Resolution No. 2016-R-16 Authorizing PEDC to expend $13,000

	Consent Agenda
	Meeting Minutes August 9, 2016

	Adjourn

